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TO: ICate Smith, Division of ~rds and Rq>orting 
FROM: ICemleth Dudley, Rngirwr, Division of Elea:ric & Gas 

U: !equat tor Confidentiality q5oooo 

In respome to a request from Staff, Florida Power Co1p0ration filed a copy of a 
market price swvey of Comral AppalachiaD CompUanco Coal from the Fieldston Company. 
Staff ~ 10 review this document to learn ~ c:w:rent coal market conditions and of 
tbe opportunlfiea available to Florida udllties. In pr to avoid having the doannent filed 
u c:oofidenti•l, Florida Power filed a copy of ~nt u.odcr a Notice of Intent to 
.Reqw._ Confidende!!ty, This allowed Stall' to r~ the doaunent for a period of 21 days 
without requirina FPC 10 ~ r~quest roufiT stalUL 

Havi.oJ ptfficientty reviewed the material. SCllff request~ that the doa1ments, # 101106-
95 and #01107-95, be returned to Florida Power Corporation. 
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